IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 22-23_51

Name of the school system:

Metro Nashville Public Schools (MNPS)

Description of the violation:

MNPS failed to conduct child find procedures in a timely manner.

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:

34 C.F.R. § 300.101 Free appropriate public education (FAPE)

34 C.F.R. § 300.111 Child Find

SBE Rule 0520-01-09-.05 Child Find and Free Appropriate Public Education

The district must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:

- 1. MNPS must train NCCS on child find and the need for additional assessments or evaluations.
- 2. MNPS must offer repayment of any funds spent on an outside evaluation, including travel reimbursement for mileage to and from the facility.
- 3. MNPS/NCCS must convene a Student Support Team meeting within 10 (school) days of receipt of this determination letter.
 - a. a. If a disability is suspected, the LEA must evaluate, determine eligibility, and consider the need for special education and compensatory education services.
 - b. b. If no disability is suspected disability, the LEA must provide parents a prior written notice, (clearly outlining the refusal and reason(s) for the refusal) and procedural safeguards.

Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district's compliance with corrective measures ordered.